Mr Damien Holmes
Landfill Manager
Louth County Council
County Hall
Millennium Centre
Dundalk

A91 KFW6

8 October 2018

Dear Mr Holmes

Reg No W0034-02

An

G

Environmental Protection Agency
fomiaieoht um Cheomhnd Comhoha

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland
Y35 w821

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Fire

Y35 W821

T.© +353 53 9160600
F: +353 5391606299
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

| refer to your technical amendment request dated 31 January 2017 in respect of your existing

licence.

| am to advise that the EPA has amended your existing Licence Reg No W0034-02 under Section
42B(1)(c) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, to incorporate the changes as outlined

in the attached “Technical Amendment D” document.

conjunction with and attached to your existing waste licence.

The amendment shall be read in

If you have any further queries please contact the undersigned at Telephone No. 053 9160600.

Yours sincerely

na p N2

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encl



